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Agenda

. Welcome!

. Dyslexia

. Private School Scholarship Legislation
. Transition Toolkit

. IEP Forms

. RFP Update

. Q&A

. 65" Annual Conference
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Updates from Bill Q

e Dyslexia

e H334 Private School Scholarship
e RFP

e Mental Health
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Transition Training g

Phase One
e Each LEA and Charter with 8t-high school
grades will identify one Transition Lead —15-
20 per region

e Transition Leads (as identified above) will
attend a 1-Day training in the fall in their
region; and, will participate in follow-up
webinars in phase two

= Training will be in provided in 8 Regions in
Train the Trainer format
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Transition Training
Phase One Redelivery Plan

e Transition Leads will draft their LEA/Charter
redelivery and monitoring plan at their fall
regional training

e Transition Leads will finalize their LEA/Charter
redelivery plan with approval from their
LEA/Charter leadership

e Data collected from the monitoring portion of
the plan may be used in the LEA Self-
Assessment to identify targeted support needs

e Redelivery and monitoring plan submission
date is December 11, 2015
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Transition Training
Phase One

e Transition Leads will redeliver training to their
LEA/Charter using a common PowerPoint
linked to resources in the NC Transition Toolkit

e NC Transition Toolkit will go live after the
November trainings

e Redelivery tools will be housed in the
Transition Leads wiki
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Transition Training
Phase Two

Follow-Up Webinars Topics:
e Vocational Rehabilitation
e Community Colleges
e Indicator 14
e SOP
e Disability Specific Strategies and Resources

Webinars are expected to begin in January 2016
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Transition Training Q
Phase Three

e Coaching will be offered to Transition Leads based on needs
Identified through LEA/Charter data from the monitoring
component of the redelivery plan

e A Regional Transition Network will be created to provide
regional support

e Student and Parent sections of the NC Transition Toolkit will be
built out by summer 2016
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North Carolina Transition Toolkit
Morth Carolina Postsecondary Trans Courses of Study P

NC Rules & Transition Legal Requirements Teacher Shared Materials and Resources
—

Age Appropriate Assessment Guide Module-TranAssess Module-Independent Living Legal Requirements Sample Instruments Person-Centered P

s fivebinders.com/play/ play?present=truefiid=1175890

Bindar Author: BColwell

Trans Assess for Students with Significant Cognitive Disabilites Employment-Tran Assess Employment/Job Analysis Tran Assess Self-Determination Trans Assess  Timeline

Resources for Middle Schoool Resources for 12th Grade  Additional Websites

hittp-fhervnee. education.nh.govliinstruction/special_ed/documentsiage_app_trans_assess. pdf

Age Appropriate Transition Assessment
Guide

NSTTAC




NC State Transition Team Lead:

Beverly Colwell
Beverly.Colwell@dpi.nc.gov
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New IEP Process Forms gﬁ

All forms have been updated.

EC Division Staff will review and provide feedback at the
October Division Meeting.

Business rules, location/contents of drop boxes, and
opportunities for pre-populating forms are currently under
construction with the EC Delivery Team and will be ongoing with
the selection of a vendor.

The development of the training on the new forms is pending the
overall vendor timeline. This activity will begin once we enter the
Planning and Design phase with the selected vendor.
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New IEP Process Forms

o Vendor Reviewer + Voting
Venoor Demos? Committee to be identified.

Dec 2015 ~ Jan 2016

Email Carol Ann if you are
Interested

CarolAnn.Hudgens@dpi.nc.gov
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Q&A
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IEP Q

1. On the IEP, DEC 4 (2 of 10), do we define English
Language Proficiency based on the answers to the Home
Language Survey, or identification as an ESL student
and/or participation in a Title Ill Program?
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Translation g

2. What are the IDEA requirement for translating for parents at

IEP meetings? Are we required to have all documents
translated or just the DEC 5?
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Reevaluations

12

READY

3. What is the LEA’s obligation to re-evaluate EC
students late in their high school career, specifically for
accommodations on SAT type tests that require the
iInformation to be current within a year and for
consideration for some level of disabllity services in
college?
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Preschool Services

4. Could you provide some information on preschool
services? What kind of services are mandated? Is the
Initial referral date generated differently from school age

services? What are other differences from preschool to
school age services?
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Regional Director Meetings Q
. -

5. Will all Regional Director meetings this year follow the format
of the September meetings?
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5th Conference on Exceptional Children

November 18-20, 2015

November 18: Pre-Conference Institutes
November 18: Town Hall & Reception

November 19-20: General Conference
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Future Webinar Dates Q

e December 1, 2015
e February 2

e April 5

e June /

e August 2

e October 4

e December 6
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